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4 June 2024 
 
 
 
Dear Mike, 

Further to my letter dated 22 May, I write to confirm that the Inter-Ministerial Group for 
Elections and Registration, previously scheduled to meet on 23 May, has been postponed. 

I will update the committee of future dates for this Inter-Ministerial Group in due course.  

I have copied this letter to Rebecca Evans MS, Cabinet Secretary for Finance, Constitution 
and Cabinet Office. 

 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
 
Mick Antoniw AS/MS 
Y Cwnsler Cyffredinol 
Counsel General  
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